Christopulos, Greg

e
From: Christopulos, Greg
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 10:44 AM
To: Sampliner, Gary, 'David Katz'
Subject: RE: Enron Meeting Request

fax-- §22-0351

————— Original Message-----

From: David Katz [mailto:DKATZSustr.govl

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 10:34 AM

To: greg.christopulos®do.treas.gov; R Federal Record
Subject: Enron Meeting Reguest

Greg,

Enron sent to me yesterday a fax requesting a meeting sometime on December 10 or 11 to
discuss a BIT-related dispute that it is having in Argentina. Enron stated that they had
established a subsidiary which won a contract to provide potable and wastewater services
in the Buenos Aires district, but that the government has not met its cbligations and that
Enron is now prepared to submit the dispute ro international arbicration. Could you
please reply with yvour fax number so that I can forward Enron's fax to you?

Enron has asked if Treasury can attend the meeting. Frankly, I am not yet sure what the
the rank of USTR participation will be though I understand that Enron will be meeting with
State's DAS for the Southern Cone. I was hoping that you could run this issue through
Treasury and help determine wheo might want to attend. I will forward the details of the
meating time and venue as scon as I have them.

Thanks,
-David
{202) 395-4685
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Christopulos, Greg

A — TEa— r—
From: Christopules, Greg
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2001 11:34 AM
To: Sampliner, Gary
Subject: FW: Enron Request Follow-up
fyi

————— Original Message-----

From: David Katz [mailto:DKATZZustr.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, Hovember 28, 2001 7:26 PM

To: greg.christopulos@do.treas.gov; R Federal Record
Subject: Enron Regquest Follow-up

Greq,

After internal discussion here at USTR, we have decided that it would be better not to
have the Enron meeting in an interagency context. They are already going over to State,
and they also plan to meet the Argentine Ambassador. I know that they are interested in
meeting with Treasury. Keith Miceli from Enron has asked for a contact at Treasury. Any
cbhjection to my giving him your email and/or number? Alternatively, you can contact him
per ‘the information helow.

¥Keith L. Miceli

Senior Director

International Public Relations
Enron Corp.

1713) 3145-59%56 - voice

(713} 546-7078 - fax

Email - keith.micelig@enron.com

-David
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UPDATED COQPY

VWhite House Briefing
on the
African Growth and Opportanity Act
May 6, 1999
4:00 p.m.
Vice President’s Ceremonial Room

CONFIRMED PARTICIPANTS

Dale Apley, Divisional Vice President of Public Policy
Kmart Corporation

Mr. Mamadi Diane, President
Amex Inlernational, Inc.

Robbie J. Selwyn, President
Mobil Carporation, Africa Sales Inc.

Ernie Green, President
African Development Foundation

David Gribbin, Vice President of Governmental Affairs
Haliburton Corporation

Sandma E. Taylor, Vice President & Director of Public Affairs
Eastman Kodak Company

Sean Long, Vice President for Africa
Enron [noternational

Roger Ervin, Fxecutive Director
African Growth and Opportunity Act Coalition

Lisa Brennan Barry, Vice President for International Trade Policy
The Boeing Company

Ernk Omm Autor, Vice President for International Trade
National Retail Federation

M. Rush O'Keele, Jr.,, Vice President
Federal Express, Corporation
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William Bucknam, Vice President & General Counsel
Moving Water Industries and Co-Chair of the African Growth and Opportunily Act Cealition

Mr, Tony Carroll, Vice President
Manchester Trade

Karen Fedorko, Executive Vice President and General Manager
MAST Industries '

Bonnie E. Raquet, Vice President for Corporate Relations
Cargill, Ine.

Mr. Lione! Johnson, Vice President and Director of International Government Relations
Citigroup (formerly CITIBANK)

Mr. S. Boidy Sibley, Senior Vice President
Chevron Corporation, Inc.

Lawrence Oakley Johnson, Senior Vice President
American International Group, Inc. (AIG)

John T. Disharcon, Washington, D.C. Manager for Governmental Affairs
Caterpillar, Inc.

Jonathan E, Gold, Scnior Legislative Representative
International Mass Retail Associalion

Robert F. Kril), Director of Programs
Westar Group, Ine.

Chip Cascy, Washington Representative
Exxon Corporation, Inc.

C. Payne Lucas, President
Africare, Inc.

Mel Foote, Executive Director
Constituency For Africa

Walker Williams, President
Education Alfrica
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Monpique Roske, Legislative Representative
International Energy Development Council

Paul Ryberg, President
African Coalition for Trade

James O'Flaherty, Executive Director
US. - South Africa Business Council

Edmund Burke Rice, President
(Coalition for Employment Through Exports

Dr. Mima 8. Nedelcovych, President
Corporate Council on Africa and Vice President
¥.C. Schaffer & Associates, Inc.

USG Presenters

Ambassador Charlene B.a.urshcfslcy
United States Trade Representative

Gene Sperling, Chair
Natiopal Economic Council

Larry Summers, Deputy Secretary
Department of Treasury
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